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City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members
From: Bryan D. Schafer, Chief of Police
Date: July 6th, 2020

Item: Declare Abandoned/Surplus Property

Council Action Requested:
Authorize abandoned/surplus bicycles and property for public auction and recycling.

Background Information:
The Hastings Police Department has nineteen (19) bicycles that are classified as abandoned or police

surplus. Upon declaration that they are abandoned/surplus property, six (6) will be made available for
public sale via a commercial online auction service. The remaining thirteen (13) which are unserviceable,
will be recycled. | request that nineteen (19) bicycles be declared abandoned/surplus property.

The Hastings Police Department also has a Honda Portable Generator that has been classified as surplus
property. Upon declaration that this is surplus property, it will be made available for public sale via a
commercial online auction service.

Honda Generator - Serial Number GC053964919 — HPD Case Number 19-001663.

Financial Impact:
Positive budgetary impact

Advisory Commission Discussion:
None

Council Committee Discussion:
None

Attachments:
None





